

**Durham Community Safety & Wellness Task Force Meeting - Violence Intervention RT
Monday, September 13, 2021 - 6:30 pm**

Members Present: Samuel Scarborough, Dr. Wanda Boone, Marcia Owen, Earl Chestnut, Randy Trice, Ashley Canady

1. Welcome and Group Check-In
 - a. Welcome to new RT members Earl Chestnut, Randy Trice (Project BUILD), and Ashley Canady!
 - b. What is everyone's favorite thing about Durham?
2. Reflection on Data
 - a. What were some key takeaways from the LexisNexis Community Crime Map and other sets of data?
 - i. Linking substance abuse and crime and Durham
 - ii. A need to get combined City and County data
 - iii. The crime rate for juveniles is increasing and so is the severity of the crime
 - iv. More people are needed on the ground level to help address community issues
3. Reviewing City Metrics on BCU & Learning more about BCU
 - a. NA
4. Planning next Steps
 - a. Listening Sessions
 - i. When should we hold our first community listening session?
 - ii. Who should it be targeted to?
 1. MacDougal Terrace
 2. Youth (3-5), adults (10)
 - iii. Where should we hold it? Zoom? In-person? Both?
 1. NA
 - iv. Miscellaneous
 1. Consent forms are needed for non-adults
 - a. Need three weeks
 - b. Small number (3-5 youth)
 - b. Creating a Schedule for our Next Presentations
 - i. When would we like to meet with some of the organizations/persons we have mentioned in the past?
 1. Project BUILD
5. Closing